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MEMORANCUI FOR: A, Schwencer, Chief, ORG1, UCR
FROM: V. lloonan, Chief, Enqgineering 3ranch, UCR
SUBJECT: SURRY UNIT 2 IﬁfEGRATED STAKTUP TEST PROGRAM FOLLOUILNG

STEAM GENERATOR REPLACEVNENT (TAC 11617)

As requested, the Engineering Oranch, DOR, has reviewed the Inteqrated Startup
Test Program to be completed prior to returning Surry Unit 2 to operation
following the completion of the steam generator replacement program. e re-
viewed the VEPCO submittal dated August 13, 1979, and their responsas to our
questiors talecopies to us on January 14, 1520, ‘e used "equlatory Cuide 1,40,
Revision 2, as a basis for our review.

e find tha Integrated Startup Test Prooram acceptabla, ‘owever, 1t sivuld Le
noted that the basaline eddy current inspection of 170 of the tubin: terformed
prior to installation cannot be considercd a preservice inspecticn as .afined

in the hestinghouse standard technical specificaticns. In order to Lo considaraeu
a preservice inspection, 1t should be performed aftar the field hydrestatic tost,
Therefore, the first inservice inspection ~ust include all"tThree stean senerators.

Yincert 5. ‘oonan, Chief
Enzineerine .ranch
Jivision of Cperating Teactors
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